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Riley, Kay

From: Helen Wilding [h.wilding@thamesfestival.org]

Sent: 13 July 2010 15:36

To: Riley, Kay

Subject: Thames Festival Time Limited Premises License Applications

We recently applied for Time Limited Premises Licenses for 3 sites along the river walkway.
Just to confirm the 3 sites, licensable activities and times of operation.

Queens Walk at London Bridge City Pier

Hours of operation are 12.00 to 22,00 Saturday September 11" and Sunday September 12t 2010
Licensable activities are the playing of live and recorded music .

The provision of alcohol (this is not certain we have a deadline on Friday for them to confirm whether they
want a bar.)

Southwark Bridge Road (North of Sumner St.)
Hours of operation are 12.00 to 22.00 Saturday September 111 2010
Licensable activities are the provision of alcohol.

Queens Walk Tate Modern at Bankside
Hours of operation are 12.00 to 22.00 Saturday September 11" and Sunday September 12t 2010
Licensable activities are the provision of alcohol

| hope this clarifies the applications
Many thanks and please contact me if you have any further questions
Helen

Helen Wilding

Coin Street Festival & The Mayor's Thames Festival
Tel: 020 7928 1255

Fax: 020 7928 2927

h.wilding@thamesfestival.org

Please note that we have moved offices. Our telephone, fax and email addresses remain unchanged, but
from 21 April our new office address is:

99 Upper Ground,

South Bank,

London,

SE1 9PP

13/07/2010



